
                                  

Memo 

To: Mayor and Hayden City Council

From: Dulci Kau, P.E., City Engineer

Date: 12/4/2025

Agenda Item: Acceptance of Grant of Easement and Right-of-way Dedication and Acceptance of Public 
Infrastructure Associated with Church of Living Water Inc. Site Plan

Agenda Item Location
Consent

Background and Recommended Action or Motion
Church of Living Water, Inc. has submitted site plans for a new commercial structure at 1212 W Hayden 
Avenue and has provided the dedication of right-of-way and grant of easement required by Hayden 
City Code 11-4-7(c). 

Staff recommends the City Council accept the right-of-way dedication and grant of easement  and 
permit the Mayor to sign on behalf of the City prior to re-recording with Kootenai County. 

Functional Impact of Authorizing
If accepted, City Council acknowledges the owner has met the requirements City Code 11-4-7(c) site 
plan development.

Functional Impact of Not Authorizing 
If not approved, City Council would need to provide cause and reason for denial and a path forward 
for acceptance. 

Fiscal Impact
This item has no fiscal impact on the City of Hayden. 

Budget Funding Source / Transfer Request
N/A

Attachment  
Grant of Easement and Right-of-Way Dedication



                                  

Figure 1 - Vicinity Map






















